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Thakkar, Kevalkumar  SW/VDR-FS

From: Alpesh Gandhi <alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Thakkar, Kevalkumar  SW/VDR-FS
Cc: mansi.bakshi@linkintime.co.in; Shah, Kaushal  SW/HSR-FS; Dave, Megha  SW/FBI-

FS; Shukla, Chirag  SW/FBI-FS; Ajay Prajapati
Subject: SCHAEFFLER - Application for issue of Duplicate share certificate

Dear Sir

Please note that duplicate share certificate have been issued for below mentioned cases.

No.
Name of the Applicant(s)/shareholder

Folio No. No. of
Shares

New  Share Certificate
No. Distinctive Numbers

[Category] From To From To

1
Mrs. Jyotsna J Shah

25091
50 118318 118318 11927252 11927301

Mr. Jayant A Mehta 50 118318 118318 8783741 8783790
[Shareholder(s)] 100 118318 118318 2536961 2537060

2

Mr. Mahendra K Joshi

2612

90 118319 118319 7458011 7458100
Mrs. Chhaya M Joshi
[Shareholder(s)]

990 118319 118319 10574121 10575110

Regards
Alpesh Gandhi
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he product of an independent third party. It is provided for your interest a
nd
convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to the extent
 permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its
accuracy or completenes
s and it does not constitute our recommendation or opinion.
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interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not b
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